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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Christopher Cooney; Alexus Austin; Crystal Card; Angela Charles
Subject: FW:  Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida

For Parties Correspondence in 150043m please. 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:43 PM 
To: 'Bryant, Destiny' 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Thank you for the confirmation.  We will leave all other information as it is.  The phone number has 
been updated now, so, it should be on the website by close of business today.   
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Bryant, Destiny [mailto:Destiny.Bryant@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:27 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Please, if possible, leave his name/address listed – and the email notifications, etc., can continue to go to Dianne Triplett 
on his behalf.   
 
Thank you. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:21 PM 
To: Bryant, Destiny 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Hi, Destiny. 
 
You’re very welcome.  No apologies necessary.  We will change the phone number for Duke 
Energy/Triplett, in Docket 150043-EI, to reflect 727-820-4692, as requested below.  For 
clarification, should Mr. Burnett’s name be removed from the docket or should we add his e-mail 
address along with Ms. Triplett’s.   
 
Also, just for future reference, in order to make sure that contact information is updated as quickly 
and efficiently as possible, please forward updates or changes to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.  It helps to 
ensure that someone gets that information, even if other individuals are out of the office.  I hope you 
find this information helpful.  Feel free to call our office if you have any questions as well.  
 
Have a great rest of the afternoon! 
 
Dorothy 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 12, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02782-15
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From: Bryant, Destiny [mailto:Destiny.Bryant@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:20 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Hi Dorothy. 
 
My apologies.  It appears that the telephone number was listed incorrectly in documents filed in Docket 150043.  I will 
bring this to Carlton Fields’ attention and ask that it be changed on all future filings. 
 
Please do change it in the Case Management System for this docket.  I believe Dianne’s telephone number is correct on 
all of our other dockets. 
 
Thank you very much for your help with this.  
 
Destiny 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 12:28 PM 
To: Bryant, Destiny 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Good afternoon, Destiny, 
 
We will be glad to change the phone number in the Case Management System for you.  I see that Ms. 
Triplett is listed in Docket No. 150043-EI.  Please advise if there are any other dockets which should 
be updated.   
 
It also appears that the only numbers we have been provided with in Docket 150043-EI (shown 
below) may be Mr. Burnett’s?  Should either of those numbers remain on the mailing list for Mr. 
Burnett? 
 

             and             
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
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Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
From: Nonnye Grant  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 11:48 AM 
To: Bryant, Destiny 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Good morning Ms. Bryant, I just rechecked the information that I have listed in our Master Commission Directory and I 
do have the correct phone number (727) 820-4692 listed for Ms. Triplett for both Company Codes GS065 and 
EI801.  This could be in the party of records so I am forwarding this on to Dorothy Menasco, as she is the one that enters 
the information in the parties lists.   
 
Dorothy, could you check to see if the wrong number is listed in parties of records for Ms. Triplett? 
Thanks, Nonnye 
 
From: Bryant, Destiny [mailto:Destiny.Bryant@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 10:25 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida 
 
Hello again. 
 
One of my attorneys, Dianne Triplett, emailed me this morning to say that her telephone number is listed incorrectly in 
FPSC Contact Info directory/listing.  It’s listed at 727-820-5587 and it should be 727-820-4692.  Is this something you can 
correct?    Dianne is officially “Liaison Officer No. 1” for Duke Energy. 
 
Thank you!  Please let me know if you need anything else from me. 
 
Destiny 
 
 
From: Nonnye Grant [mailto:NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:01 AM 
To: Bryant, Destiny 
Subject: RE: Email Address for Robert Pickels - Duke Energy Florida's Company Representative 
 
 
 
*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ***  
Good morning again Ms. Bryant,  appreciate the quick response with the additional information that I needed to make 
the updates in our Master Commission Directory.  Again thank you and have a nice day.  
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Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 
Fax: (850) 717-0114 
Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
 
From: Bryant, Destiny [mailto:Destiny.Bryant@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 8:50 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Email Address for Robert Pickels - Duke Energy Florida's Company Representative 
 
Ms. Grant, 
 
The email address for Duke Energy Florida’s new company representative is  Robert.Pickels@duke-energy.com. 
 
That is for:  GS065 and EI801 
 
Thank you so much for your assistance.  Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
Destiny 
 
Destiny Bryant  
Legal Administrative Assistant for John Burnett, Dianne Triplett, and Matt Bernier  
Duke Energy Florida | 299 1st Avenue North | Mail Code FL-151 | St. Petersburg, FL 33701  
Office:  727-820-5785 | Fax:  727-820-5785  

 

 
 




